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Fwd: 9A Canfield Place, London, London NW6 3BT

ANDREW KOLESNIKOW <a.kolesnikow@btinternet.com>
Tue 11/01/2022 14:07
To:  Mistry Design <mail@mistrydesigns.co.uk>

Hi Pretesh,

Thank you for calling me yesterday.

Please find an email below from the commercial estate agents.

I also advertised on Rightmove Commercial myself. The add is still showing today.

There was no response to my ad.


Did you have time to look at Camden Policy regarding the change of use?

Can we restart the change of use process?

Best wishes

Andrew

------ Original Message ------

From: "David Mundy" <DMundy@mellersh.co.uk>

To: "ANDREW KOLESNIKOW" <a.kolesnikow@btinternet.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 Nov, 21 At 13:31

Subject: 9A Canfield Place, London, London NW6 3BT 


Dear Andrew

I am writing in respect of your offices at 9A Canfield Place, London NW6 3BT.

Since your tenant Star Concerts Limited vacated the property in September 2020 we have
been advertising these ground floor offices to let on our web site. Our marketing details
included full information on the offices, decent photographs and a helpful layout plan.
We have also been advertising the offices on the following property websites ; Zoopla,
Estate Agents Clearing House (EACH) and Agents insights. During this time we have not
had any serious interest in the property. We do not have any current interest.

Kind Regards
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David

David Mundy

Partner


Mellersh & Harding LLP

DDI: +44 (0)20 7522 8513

Mobile: +44 (0)7880 740507

Reception: +44 (0)20 7522 8500

68 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5ES

www.mellersh.co.uk

This email message, and any attached files, are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
intended recipient of this email you may not copy, disclose, distribute or otherwise use it, or any part of it, in any form whatsoever, nor
should you take any action in reliance upon it. Although we believe this email and any attachment are free of virus or other defect that
may affect your system, it is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any
way by its receipt or use. If you have received this communication in error please contact the sender. This communication is from
Mellersh & Harding LLP, 68 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5ES. 
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